
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)
Subject: Article

Importance: High

Brad,

Take a look at this (note it is from 2012 and involves many of the same players). It may help frame the context of what is going on and that it is not suddenly an issue.

<http://investigations.nbcnews.com/news/2012/08/08/13179335-how-an-epa-project-backfired-endangering-drinking-water-with-lead>

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov